
Note To The File

DIESEL

Changed

Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes•

Discussed file with Attorney/Applicant

via E-Mail•

From: William C. Wright <bwright@ipcounselors.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 10:22 AM 
To: Abid, Nabeela <Nabeela.Abid@uspto.gov>; Hannah Rosenson <hrosenson@ipcounselors.com> 
Subject: RE: DIESEL (Serial No. 79346045)

 

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE 
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

 

The proposed changes are acceptable.

 
Thank you!

 

 

William C. Wright

Epstein Drangel LLP

60 East 42nd Street, Suite 1250 
New York, NY 10165

T: 

212.292.5390 x 203

Serial Number: 79346045  
Date: 06/23/2023 11:00 am  
Created by: Nabeela Abid  



F: 

212.292.5391

E: 

bwright@ipcounselors.com

website | bio | linkedin | vCard | map

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail, and any attachments hereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein 
and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any 
attachments hereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify me 
at (212) 292-5390 and permanently delete the original and any copy of any email and any printout thereof.

 

 

From: Abid, Nabeela <Nabeela.Abid@uspto.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 11:30 AM 
To: Hannah Rosenson <hrosenson@ipcounselors.com> 
Cc: William C. Wright <bwright@ipcounselors.com> 
Subject: RE: DIESEL (Serial No. 79346045)

 

Good morning,

 

I issued an EA and submitted the mark to my supervisory attorney for publication on 06/20/2023.  My 
supervisory attorney just contacted me this morning indicating that the IDs in International Classes 
35, 36, and 41 require additional, albeit, very minimal, changes.  See attached document, where I 
highlighted the proposed changes to the IDs. 

 

Kindly confirm whether I can proceed with making these changes by EA by 5PM EDT, June 26, 
2023.  I apologize for any inconvenience.  Thank you.

 

--

Nabeela Abid

Examining Attorney, Law Office 113

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office

mailto:bwright@ipcounselors.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ipcounselors.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CNabeela.Abid%40uspto.gov%7C09eac61ac4b3477b68aa08db73f53c89%7Cff4abfe983b540268b8ffa69a1cad0b8%7C1%7C0%7C638231269347358956%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=K%2B5GoXqHL2GTDEFIJVq92uiL8WGLhgt9RD4TluZY5IA%3D&reserved=0
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nabeela.abid@uspto.gov

(571) 270-3828

 

Please be aware that all relevant e-mail communications will be placed in the official application 
record. Although the trademark examining attorney may provide additional explanation pertaining to 
the application, the trademark examining attorney may not provide legal advice or statements about 
applicant’s rights.  See TMEP §§705.02, 709.06. Final publication approval is subject to review 
by a supervisory attorney.

mailto:nabeela.abid@uspto.gov

